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About this Guide
The purpose of the Utility Centre is to allow
businesses looking for or renewing an energy
contract to compare the cost of gas and electricity
from 90% of UK suppliers & switch them to the best
value provider.
This guide details how the Utility Centre’s FREE
supplier price comparison and switching service
works.
We hope this guide answers all your questions but if
you would like to speak to a member of our team
please call 0843 456 0066.
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Introduction
The UK’s Leading Independent Energy Broker
We understand the expense of business gas and electricity, that’s why we offer a completely
FREE commercial energy supplier price comparison and switching service.
Is your business looking for a gas or electricity contract or have you got a
contract due for renewal within the next six months? Are you curious if your
current supplier is offering good value?
Let the Utility Centre compare supplier prices and find the best value provider
for your business. To furnish quotations we require just five minutes of your
time, there are no forms to complete or sign and we do not request any
sensitive information.
Upon your selection of your preferred supplier our team will do the rest,
liaising with suppliers and dealing with any paperwork or supplier switch if
required.
Contact the Utility Centre and find out how much your business can save!

Utility Centre
FREE price
comparison
& switching
service

Saving
money on
your business
energy

Your
business has
nothing to
lose!
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How The Utility Centre Works
Save On Your Business Utility Costs In Three Steps
Step One
We require some basic details to allow our team to provide quotations. We require
the site postcode, the Meter Point Administration Number - MPAN (electricity)
and or Meter Point Reference Number – MPRN (gas), your usage figure per
annum (kWh), name of your current supplier, and your preferred contract start
date and desired contract duration. This is all the information we need to supply
you with quotations. There are no long complicated forms, we do not ask you to
sign anything and all quotations are FREE with NO OBLIGATION.

Step Two
Using the information provided our team contact 90% of UK suppliers (including
the big six) and request they tender their best prices for your requirements. The
responses we receive from suppliers will provide our team with the opportunity
to negotiate and make extra savings where possible.

Step Three
The Utility Centre is fully independent and impartial, we provide for your review and
analysis all supplier contract rates we find, this we aim to do in under one hour of
your quotation request. If you decide to accept our quotation our team will liaise
with your current and proposed supplier and take care of any paperwork or switching
of supplier on your behalf. Alternatively, if you want to keep looking for a new
supplier, you are under no obligation, we will thank you for the opportunity to
provide you with quotations and wish you the best of luck with your search.
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Information Required For A Quotation
We would welcome the opportunity to provide your business with a quotation
for gas & or electricity. So we can provide an instant quotation please have the
information detailed below available.
For a quotation call us on 0843 456 0066 or email the below information to
hello@utilitycentre.co.uk
Site Address:

Electricity MPAN - please include top line or Gas
MPRN:
Annual usage figure in kWh (please provide day /
night split if applicable):

Current supplier:
Preferred contract start date & Required contract
duration (12, 24, 36, 48, 60 months):

5

The Benefits Of Using The Utility Centre

✔

Working with our partner suppliers we check rates and negotiate with over 90%
of UK energy suppliers to find the best value rates.

✔

All quotation requests are actioned and our findings presented for your review
within one hour. The quotations supplied will save you the time, cost and the
inconvenience of having to contact multiple suppliers.

✔ The Utility Centre is fully independent & impartial, we present for your review all
the quotations we receive from suppliers.

✔ All the services provided by the Utility Centre are FREE, there is NO CHARGE for
any of the services we perform. Instead we may receive a supplier paid commission
upon your acceptance of a proposed contract.

✔ Our primary goal is to help businesses make savings on their utilities by identifying
the best value supplier, on average we save clients 24%* on their utility charges.

✔

Not only will our team find your business the best energy contract deals available,

they will liaise with suppliers on your behalf and conduct any administrative
paperwork or supplier switch if required.

*average based on 499 randomly selected clients, period 6 April 2018 – 5 April 2019.
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The Utility Centre’s Most Frequently Asked Questions
You Are Bound To Have Questions, Please Find
Below Our Most Asked Questions & Responses.
Q. Our most frequently asked question, how
can you offer your service for free?
A. Just like when you purchase car insurance
through a comparison website or broker, the
Utility Centre may receive a supplier paid
commission upon your acceptance of a
proposed quotation.
Q. What happens if we do not accept a
quotation provided by the Utility Centre?
A. If we are unable to provide a quotation you
find acceptable or just wish to investigate
cheaper utilities elsewhere, we will thank you
for the opportunity of furnishing you with
quotations and wish you the best of luck with
your search for cheaper business utilities.

Q. What utilities and suppliers do you deal
with?
A. The Utility Centre are commercial energy
brokers able to find businesses the best rates
for their gas and electricity contracts. We have
relationships with over 90% of UK’s leading
Ofgem regulated utility suppliers including the
big six.
Q. Is it worthwhile using an energy broker?
A. Businesses using the Utility Centre save on
their energy contract costs. Couple this with
the time saved and inconvenience avoided of
not having to contact multiple energy
providers, it is 100% a good idea to use our
commercial energy broker service.

Continued….
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The Utility Centre’s Most Frequently Asked Questions
continued…
Q. Is the quotation process complicated &
do we have to sign anything?
A. Our quotation process will take
approximately five minutes of your time and
you will not be asked to sign or commit to
anything. We aim to furnish all quotations
within one hour so you are not kept waiting.
Q. We are currently in a utility contract can
you help?
A. If your current utility contract has not yet
ended the Utility Centre can provide
quotations up to six months prior to expiry.
Q. We are unsure of our details / when our
contract is due for renewal?
A. You can provide the Utility Centre with the
information available to you or alternatively
provide a recent bill. Any missing information
we can request from the current supplier.

Q. Do we have to accept a quotation from
the Utility Centre?
A. All services and quotations provided are
with no obligation, at any point you are free to
continue your search elsewhere if you desire.
Q. The idea of switching utility suppliers
sounds inconvenient.
A . The Utility Centre understands how
daunting a task this can be. Therefore as part
of our price comparison and supplier switching
service our team will take care of dealing with
the supplier switch on your behalf ensuring a
smooth transition.
Q. If I switch suppliers will my supply be
disrupted?
A. Switching suppliers can only take place
once your current and new supplier have fixed
and agreed a date. There is no danger of your
supply being affected.

Do you have any unanswered questions? Speak to our team 0843 456 0066
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How To Contact The Utility Centre
Telephone

0843 456 0066
Lines open Monday to Friday 9am – 5pm

Email

hello@utilitycentre.co.uk
Address

DO1405 BR679 054/68 264554

Utility Centre, Avon House, 435 Stratford Road,
Solihull, West Midlands, B90 4AA

The Utility Centre Limited is regulated by Ofgem.
Address & Registered Office Avon House, 435 Stratford
Road, Solihull, West Midlands, B90 4AA. Registered in
England & Wales Company Number 11456956.
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